

Joe Lombardo
Governor

Richard Whitley,
MS
Director



**DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES**

 **NEVADA DIVISION of PUBLIC
and BEHAVIORAL HEALTH**



Cody Phinney,
MPH
Administrator

Ihsan Azzam,
Ph.D., M.D.
Chief Medical
Officer

August 12, 2024

VPC Global
28305 Livingston Ave
Valencia, CA 91355

RE: VPC Global Primary Treatment System Plan Review #35373

To Whom it May Concern,

Our office has received and reviewed your application for the VPC Global Primary Treatment tank series:

- 87-41718 1000 gal one compartment
- 87-41758 1500 gal one compartment
- 87-41720 1000 gal two compartment
- 87-41760 1500 gal two compartment

At this time our office cannot approve tanks with only one compartment per NAC 444.804(2) a septic tank must have two compartments. The tank series 87-41718 1000 gallon and 87-41758 1500 gallon cannot be approved.

Tank series 87-41720 1000 gallon and 87-41760 1500 gallon do meet the requires of NAC 444.804 as they contain two compartments and can be approved. Both the 87-41720 1000 gallon and the 87-41760 1500 gallon have been placed on the Health Division-approved Septic Components Manufacturers List.

Please contact Northern Nevada Public Health, Carson City Health and Human Services, Central Nevada Health District, and the Southern Nevada Health District for additional requirements their agencies may have to use the approved tanks within their jurisdictions.

If you wish to apply to use other components within Nevada, please submit additional applications using the online application system. Information on how to access the application system is at <http://www.dpbh.nv.gov>

Sincerely,

Sharon Johnson

Sharon Johnson REHS
Environmental Health Supervisor

CC: Teresa Hayes, Environmental Health Program Manager

